

18902

Rec'd Aug  
18 Jun 12

Howard
Att'l.
Date.
1912
June
at previous Paper

Chamfer Gardener for Govt House  
Nairobi

Request (a) be instructed to advertise  
for a man suggests salary of £150  
+ a house application of Mr G. Allan  
should be considered.

by Dr. Lee

Talked w<sup>t</sup> Waller to have this letter  
written to Mr G. Allan, well getting  
completely 'fogged' about this app't.

→ up (a. that Mr. approves of their  
engaging on the usual 2<sup>d</sup> class of  
a Chamfer gardener for Govt. House.  
Nairobi. @ £150 p.a. — say that  
if possible the man should speak  
Nairobi about the same time as  
the Governor is due there or his return  
that they should advertise & consider  
Mr G. Allan's application [now  
with C.A.] with other applications

Subsequent Paper

July 15 1912

19,244. Wt: 26,940—17. 40,000. 11'11. A&E.W.

who may be received - say that  
it is understood that it is not  
expected that the man should  
have a very specialised or  
extensive knowledge of gardening  
[as Mr. Waller told me] - & that  
if there is difficulty in obtaining  
a suitable man with the  
qualifications of chauffeur & gardener,  
they may (if necessary) arrange  
for the man selected to be  
(subject always) provided that  
the cost of such teaching does  
not exceed £50 [the saving on  
the £200 provided in the 1st under  
Head 2] - & add that before  
making their final selection it would  
be well for them to communicate  
with Mr. Waller.

All 276

W. Read.

£200 is provided in the Estimates  
for a Chauffeur Mechanic if Sir P.  
Goward wants a Chauffeur Gardener



35

## THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.

## LONDON STATIONS

CHIEF STATION: 11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C.

BRANCH STATIONS:

8, LEADASHALL STREET, E.C.  
MARKET BUILDINGS, 15, Mincing Lane - 26, Moorgate, E.C.  
HOBORNE ADUCT, E.C.  
44, ST LANE, W.C.

6, DENMAN STREET, W.C.

THEATRA HOUSE, E.C.  
42, HATEMENT STREET, SW.  
ACTION TEL. COURTEND HALL, NEW CJULY 15, 1912  
15 JUL 1912  
13p  
13p  
13p

REMARKS

On following TELEGRAM Received at

narrow

From

Foreign's  
No. ANo. 1  
House

Date 16

From 4 o'clock

berouad

Glo Rag

Adm.

have you enjoyed

Edicidt chauffeur  
for Sat. House  
getabaldo  
Touring

dr Recd.

Glo are now interviewing cards &  
will hurry as much as possibleGlo  
16/7REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Eastern*

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule Book.

No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be attended to without the production of this Copy.

for fire instead. I do not think  
there is any reason why he should  
not have him. Proceed as proposed

36

Sab

June 20

at me

b.d.t.

20/II

See tel<sup>o</sup> from Mr. Browning unrecd.

Telegraph to  
Browning ~~16 July~~ 16 July  
Nambri

answrd

Your tel<sup>o</sup> to General  
<sup>15/July</sup> express  
silver tube  
steps are being taken to safe  
pictureum  
chauffeur as soon as practicable

Harcourt

Set out 16 July  
6.50pm



42 GREAT CUMBERLAND PLACE.

14. 6. 18.

Sir,

I would be obliged to you if you would kindly instruct the French Agents for the Colonies, to proceed with the engagement of a ~~cheerful~~ gardener for Government house Mombasa.

The sum of £200 has been allowed for in the estimates, and I would suggest that a man be engaged at £150 per annum, as I think there will be no difficulty about finding him a house.

I would suggest that the French Agents should advertise for a suitable man, and that applications should be considered with the application of Mr G. Allen who has been recommended to me by Messrs. Welch and Sons.

Should it prove necessary to teach a man to drive I presume that there would be no difficulty in meeting the expenditure incurred on of the saving in the estimate.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servt

The Under Secretary of State for the Colonies.

Downing Street.

*J. F. Gould*



DRAFT.

C. a

Copy to  
Mr. Fiddes  
and  
Sir H. Just

for

22 June 1912.

MINUTE.

Recd.

Mr. Acliff 21/6 I am etc to inform you that the  
Mr. Butler 21/6 approves of your engagement

Mr. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

on the usual 2<sup>nd</sup> class

agreement as a Chancery

Gardener for Government

House, Nairobi, at a

salary of £150 p.a.

2. If it can be arranged,

the man engaged for this

post should be sent

Nairobi at ~~about~~ the

20/6

Copy to Mr. Fiddes 22 June

~~the man~~ come ~~at~~ which ~~is~~ & ~~from~~  
~~you~~ is due to  
~~him~~ arrived on his return  
from leave.

3. I am to suggest  
that you should advertise  
for a suitable man,  
and that the application  
which has been received  
from Mr. G. Allan should  
be considered together  
with those of any other  
candidates who may  
answer the advertisement.

c. It is understood  
that it is not expected  
that the man engaged  
should have a very  
extensive or specialised  
knowledge of gardening.

Bast of these should  
be difficult in obtaining  
as ~~such~~ mean 39  
with the combined  
qualifications of chartered  
gardener. You may  
make arrangements to  
have the candidate  
selected taught to drive  
& repair a motor-car  
provided that the cost  
of such teaching does  
not exceed £50.

5. Before you  
make a final selection,  
it would be advisable  
for you to communicate  
with Mr. J. D. Lawson  
Weller, the Private  
Sec.

g / 18902 Dab J.

DRAFT.

Colonel Sir R. G. Maud,

KCMG DSO R2

O  
m

22 June 1892.

MINUTE.

Mr. Adel 21/6

Mr. Butler 21/6

Mr. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

for cannon

Hi.

I am etc to acknowledge  
receipt of your letter of the  
14<sup>th</sup> of June relating to  
the engagement of a champion  
gardener for St. James',  
London, and to transmit  
to you, for your info; a  
copy of a letter I sent  
to Mr. A. Miller (ols)  
authorising them to

do C. a 22 June  
1892

20/6